Redacted

From:
Sent: 11/1/2010 4:12:33 PM

To: 'Baker, Amy C.' (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: copper mountain

Hi Amy:

1. Copper Mountain did reach 38 MWs at the end of October.

2. Hatchet Ridge is fully operational and delivering test energy to the grid. We have not declared full
COD under the PPA because they are not a PIRP resource yet. We expect Hatchet Ridge to become a
PIRP resource by the end of November, or early December, at which time we will declare full COD per

the PPA.

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:10 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc:|Redacted

Subject: RE: copper mountain
Sorry - is Hatchet at full COD?
Thanks

Army Baker, Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415.703.1691

amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:08 PM
To: Baker, Amy C.

Cc: Redacted ‘

Subject: RE: copper mountain

Yes., We will confirm.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0662004


mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

Meredith

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: [Redacted

Subject: copper mountain

I heard that 38 MW of the project would be online by the end of October. Can you confirm
how much is currently online?

Thanks

Army Baker, Analyst

Renawable Procurement and Resource Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415.703.1691

amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

SB GT&S 0662005
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